Appendix F

From: Ramazan Ganidagli

Sent: 02 October 2020 13:59

To: Taylor Rachel <Rachel.Taylor2@Ibbd.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Representations received / Application for a Late Night Refreshment licence - Tay Tan
Caravan Cafe

Dear Rachel,

Reason of we applying 05:00am is,premises open till 03:00am near to our caravan,we like to serving
people who's come out from there,otherwise no one else around there to serve,During the day not
enough income to cover us,that's the reason we like to get some more income from night time
economy,around us only one place we can get costumers from and they are open till 03:00am,| was
gave details to the police,before 03:00am we not get any costumers if 05:00am not suitable for you
we can reduce operating hours to 04:00am to only serve people who's come out from premises
which is open till 03:00am, that's the reason we applying for latenight refreshment,otherwise not
point to applying late night refreshment or different hours,Also we applying limited period(one
year),l know at the moment food service is closed by 22:00pm,if we get licence we will use when is
get normal time.if we get any problem just remember we appling limited time,you can refuse when
we appling for extending.l hope you will withdrawn your objection and granted licence,other wise
send us hearing date,client joint to hearing it's self,

Many Thanks for your co-operation,
Kindly Regards,
Cohan Zedek(Agent)

Sent from my iPhone
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